CUSTOMER PRODUCT SAFETY NOTICE



PRODUCT

DEWALT DWS780-XE and DHS780 305mm Mitre Saws

DEWALT has identified a manufacturing issue involving the plastic rear guard on some of the following products sold nationally and online between September 2019 and July 2022:

Models: DWS780-XE, DHS780 Type Number: 21 Production Date Codes: Between 2019-33 and 2022-06



DEFECT:

The rear guard may break or detach and make contact with the saw blade.

HAZARD:

If the rear guard contacts the saw blade, fragments may be thrown from a rotating blade contacting the operator or bystander and causing injury.

WHAT TO DO:

Stop using the mitre saw, check the model, type number and date code against the details above. If your product is impacted, contact the DEWALT Customer Service team to arrange to have your product repaired or serviced within the DEWALT service network.

CONTACT DETAILS:

phone:0800 339 258 option 1email:NZCustomerCare@sbdinc.comonline:dewalt.co.nz/2022-safety-recall-notice-dws780-dhs780.html